

## CONTACT

✉ info@resumekraft.com

☎ +1-202-555-0114

📍 Geneva, New York, US

in www.linkedin.com/in/nolan

🌐 www.resumekraft.com

## TOP SKILLS

- Software Design & Development
- JavaScript (Vuejs, Angular, React)
- UI/UX Design
- Agile Development
- JAMstack
- Accessible UI & WCAG compliancy

## EDUCATION

**Bsc, Computer Science**

Sep 2005 - Jul 2010

**The University of Texas at Dallas**

Studied part-time

**Technical Maturity**

Sep 2002 - Jul 2003

**New York Institute of Technology**

**CFC, Computer Sciences**

Aug 1999 - Jul 2002

**Princeton University**

# Nolan Mathis

FRONT END ENGINEER

## SUMMARY

Passionated front end engineer and entrepreneur with more than 12 years of software development experience. Worked on successful projects for major Swiss companies like SwissPost, SwissSign, SBB, Omega Watches and many more.

Motivated, punctual and open-minded, adapts easily to various environments. Can work alone or in team.

## EXPERIENCE

**Founder / Front End Engineer**

Aug 2015 - Present

**SHI International**

Front end development, software development, UI/UX design.

Customers: SwissPost, SwissSign, SBB, Zazuko, Calito (Rolex, Omega, Longine) and more.

**Full Stack Software Developer**

Sep 2005 - Aug 2015

**Freelance**

Software development, front end development, back end development, UI/UX design, back end development web & business solutions, web server maintenance, SEO, internationalization, accessibility.

Customers: SwissPost, SwissSign, Gnocchi Digital and more.

**Front End Developer**

Apr 2013 - Jun 2014

**Kiewit Corporation**

Front end development, software development, UI/UX design.

Customers: SBB, McDonalds, DTSwiss, Omega, SwissPost, SwissSign, Lexus Switzerland and more.

**Web & Front End Developer (60%)**

Aug 2011 - Mar 2013

**Boston Consulting Group**

Web & front end development, back end development

**Hardware Specialist**

Sep 2001 - Aug 2005

**Graybar Electric**

Sales, IT Support

## TOP PROJECTS

**Marketing tracker**

2019

**Fullstack software Developer**

NodeJS, VueJS, Java REST API, CockpitCMS

**Ontology Editor**

2018

**Front End Developer**

VueJS, GitHub as a back-end

**IncaMail**

2016

**Front End Developer**

Java EE, JSF, Primefaces